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Dear, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 20/03/10.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

1) Does your patient record have a specified field for patient sexual
orientation?

Secamb do not record this information as part of the paper PCR / EPCR

2) If yes, is the field free-text answer or a list of options?
N/A

3) What percentage of patient records have this field completed? Please
detail this for date range of 01/01/2018 — 31/12/2019.

N/A
I hope you find this information of some assistance.
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email

address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow
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